

Concept, Tools and Experiences

Tanveer Bilal Pirzadah • Bisma Malik Rouf Ahmad Bhat • Khalid Rehman Hakeem

WILEY

Bioresource Technology: Concept, Tools and Experiences

Tanveer Bilal Pirzadah Chandigarh University Punjab, India

Bisma Malik Chandigarh University Punjab, India

Rouf Ahmad Bhat Government of Jammu and Kashmir India

Khalid Rehman Hakeem King Abdulaziz University Jeddah, Saudi Arabia



This edition first published 2022 © 2022 John Wiley & Sons Ltd

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, except as permitted by law. Advice on how to obtain permission to reuse material from this title is available at http://www.wiley.com/go/permissions.

The right of Tanveer Bilal Pirzadah, Bisma Malik, Rouf Ahmad Bhat and Khalid Rehman Hakeem to be identified as the author(s) of this work has been asserted in accordance with law.

Registered Office(s)

John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 111 River Street, Hoboken, NJ 07030, USA John Wiley & Sons Ltd, The Atrium, Southern Gate, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 8SQ, UK

Editorial Office

The Atrium, Southern Gate, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 8SQ, UK

For details of our global editorial offices, customer services, and more information about Wiley products visit us at www.wiley.com.

Wiley also publishes its books in a variety of electronic formats and by print-on-demand. Some content that appears in standard print versions of this book may not be available in other formats.

Limit of Liability/Disclaimer of Warranty

The contents of this work are intended to further general scientific research, understanding, and discussion only and are not intended and should not be relied upon as recommending or promoting scientific method, diagnosis, or treatment by physicians for any particular patient. In view of ongoing research, equipment modifications, changes in governmental regulations, and the constant flow of information relating to the use of medicines, equipment, and devices, the reader is urged to review and evaluate the information provided in the package insert or instructions for each medicine, equipment, or device for, among other things, any changes in the instructions or indication of usage and for added warnings and precautions. While the publisher and authors have used their best efforts in preparing this work, they make no representations or warranties with respect to the accuracy or completeness of the contents of this work and specifically disclaim all warranties, including without limitation any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. No warranty may be created or extended by sales representatives, written sales materials or promotional statements for this work. The fact that an organization, website, or product is referred to in this work as a citation and/or potential source of further information does not mean that the publisher and authors endorse the information or services the organization, website, or product may provide or recommendations it may make. This work is sold with the understanding that the publisher is not engaged in rendering professional services. The advice and strategies contained herein may not be suitable for your situation. You should consult with a specialist where appropriate. Further, readers should be aware that websites listed in this work may have changed or disappeared between when this work was written and when it is read. Neither the publisher nor authors shall be liable for any loss of profit or any other commercial damages, including but not limited to special, incidental, consequential, or other damages.

Library of Congress Cataloging-in-Publication Data

Names: Pirzadah, Tanveer Bilal, author. | Malik, Bisma, author. | Bhat, Rouf Ahmad, 1981- author. | Hakeem, Khalid Rehman, author.

Title: Bioresource technology: concept, tools and experiences / Tanveer Bilal Pirzadah, Chandigarh University, Punjab, India, Bisma Malik, Chandigarh University, Punjab, India, Rouf Ahmad Bhat, Sri Pratap College Campus, Cluster University Srinagar, India, Khalid Rehman Hakeem,

King Abdulaziz University, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.

Description: First edition. | Hoboken, NJ : John Wiley & Sons, 2022. | Includes bibliographical references and index.

Identifiers: LCCN 2021054587 (print) | LCCN 2021054588 (ebook) |

ISBN 9781119789383 (hardback) | ISBN 9781119789420 (pdf) | ISBN 9781119789437 (epub) | ISBN 9781119789444 (ebook)

Subjects: LCSH: Biochemical engineering. | Biological products. | Agricultural resources.

Classification: LCC TP248.3 .P575 2022 (print) | LCC TP248.3 (ebook) | DDC 660.6/3--dc23/eng/20211230 LC record available at https://lccn.loc.gov/2021054587

LC ebook record available at https://lccn.loc.gov/2021054588

Cover image: © Ralf Geithe/Shutterstock

Cover design by Wiley

Set in 9.5/12.5pt STIXTwoText by Integra Software Services Pvt. Ltd, Pondicherry, India

Contents

About the Editors xv
About the Book xvii
Foreword xviii
List of Contributors xx
Preface xxiv

Part I: The Application of Bioresource Technology in the Functional Food Sector $\ \ 1$

1	Millets: Robust Entrants to Functional Food Sector 3
	Sagar Maitra, Sandipan Pine, Pradipta Banerjee, Biswajit Pramanick
	and Tanmoy Shankar
1.1	Introduction 4
1.2	Nomenclature and Use 5
1.3	Description of Important Millets 7
1.3.1	Sorghum 7
1.3.2	Pearl Millet 7
1.3.3	Finger Millet 8
1.3.4	Foxtail Millet 8
1.3.5	Proso Millet 8
1.3.6	Barnyard Millet 8
1.3.7	Little Millet 9
1.3.8	Kodo Millet 9
1.3.9	Brown-Top Millet 9
1.4	Millets: The Ancient Crops 9
1.5	Current Scenario of Millets Production 10
1.6	Nutritional Importance of Millets 11
1.6.1	Millets as Functional Food 13
1.6.2	Anti-Oxidant and Anti-Aging Properties 14
1.6.3	Protection Against Cancer 15

Protection Against Gastro-Intestinal Disorders 15

Anti-Diabetic Properties 15

1.6.4 1.6.5

iv	Contents
IV	Contents

1.6.7	Protection Against Osteoporosis 16
1.7	Changes in Food Consumption Pattern and Future Demand 16
1.8	Food and Nutritional Security 17
1.9	Climate Change and Associated Threat to Agriculture 18
1.10	Millets: As Climate Smart Crops 19
1.11	Future Agriculture: Smart Technologies in Millet Farming 20
1.12	Conclusions 21
	References 21
2	The Art and Science of Growing Microgreens 28
	Sreenivasan Ettammal
2.1	Introduction 28
2.2	Historical Background 29
2.3	Health Benefits of Microgreens 29
2.3.1	Source of Functional Food Components 29
2.3.2	Component of Space Life Support Systems 30
2.3.3	Component of Nutritional Diet of Troops and Residents of High Altitude
	Regions 30
2.4	Cultivation Practices 30
2.4.1	Species Selection 30
2.4.2	Growing Media and Propagation Felts 30
2.4.3	Growing Process 31
2.5	Quality and Shelf Life 33
2.6	Market Trends 34
2.7	Future Outlook 34
2.8	Conclusions 34
	References 35
3	Novel Nutraceuticals From Marine Resources 38
	Zadia Qamar, Amna Syeda, Javed Ahmed and M. Irfan Qureshi
3.1	Introduction 38
3.2	
3.4	Marine Microorganisms as a Source of Nutraceuticals 39
3.2.1	Marine Microorganisms as a Source of Nutraceuticals 39 Marine Algae 40
3.2.1	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41
3.2.1 3.2.2	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41
3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.2.1	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41 Sponges 41
3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.2.1 3.2.2.2	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41 Sponges 41 Crustaceans, Echinoderms and Molluscs 42
3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.2.1 3.2.2.2 3.2.2.3	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41 Sponges 41 Crustaceans, Echinoderms and Molluscs 42 Marine Fishes 42 Marine Actinomycetes 43
3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.2.1 3.2.2.2 3.2.2.3 3.2.2.4	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41 Sponges 41 Crustaceans, Echinoderms and Molluscs 42 Marine Fishes 42 Marine Actinomycetes 43
3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.2.1 3.2.2.2 3.2.2.3 3.2.2.4 3.2.2.5	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41 Sponges 41 Crustaceans, Echinoderms and Molluscs 42 Marine Fishes 42 Marine Actinomycetes 43 Marine Fungi 43
3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.2.1 3.2.2.2 3.2.2.3 3.2.2.4 3.2.2.5 3.2.2.6	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41 Sponges 41 Crustaceans, Echinoderms and Molluscs 42 Marine Fishes 42 Marine Actinomycetes 43 Marine Fungi 43 Marine Bacteria 44
3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.2.1 3.2.2.2 3.2.2.3 3.2.2.4 3.2.2.5 3.2.2.6	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41 Sponges 41 Crustaceans, Echinoderms and Molluscs 42 Marine Fishes 42 Marine Actinomycetes 43 Marine Fungi 43 Marine Bacteria 44 Classification of Different Nutraceuticals Obtained from
3.2.1 3.2.2 3.2.2.1 3.2.2.2 3.2.2.3 3.2.2.4 3.2.2.5 3.2.2.6 3.3	Marine Algae 40 Marine Invertebrates 41 Sponges 41 Crustaceans, Echinoderms and Molluscs 42 Marine Fishes 42 Marine Actinomycetes 43 Marine Fungi 43 Marine Bacteria 44 Classification of Different Nutraceuticals Obtained from Marine Environment 44

3.3.3	Natural Pigments from Marine Sources 45
3.3.4	Chitosan and Its Derivatives 48
3.3.5	Proteins and Peptides 48
3.3.6	Minerals, Vitamins and Enzymes 49
3.3.7	Marine Probiotics and Phenolic Compounds 49
3.4	Important Bioactive Metabolites and Their Biological Properties 50
3.5	Current Status of Nutraceuticals in Market 50
3.6	Conclusion and Future Recommendations 51
	References 51
4	Bioprospecting of Bioresources: Creating Value From Bioresources 57
	Deepika Kathuria and Sumit S. Chourasiya
4.1	Introduction 57
4.2	Bioprospecting in Various Industrial Fields 59
4.2.1	Pharmaceutical Industries 59
4.2.1.1	Drugs From Plants 59
4.2.1.2	Drugs From Bugs 61
4.2.1.2.1	Microbes 61
4.2.1.2.2	Enzymes 61
4.2.1.3	Drugs From Aquatics 69
4.3	Chemical Industries 70
4.3.1	Biocatalysis 70
4.4	Bioprospecting in Agriculture 73
4.4.1	Biofertilizers and Biopesticides 73
4.4.2	Bioremediation 74
4.5	Bioprospecting in Beautification/Cosmetics 74
4.6	Bioprospecting in Detergent Industry 78
4.7	Bioprospecting in Textile Industry 80
4.8	Bioprospecting in Paper Industry 81
4.9	Bioprospecting in Food Industry 82
4.9.1	Bioprospecting in Brewing Industry 83
4.10	Diagnostic 83
4.10.1	Application of Enzymes for the Detection of Pyrogens in Pharmaceutical Products 84
4.10.2	Bioprospecting in Biofuel Production 84
4.11	Conclusions and Future Perspectives 84
	References 85
5	Green and Smart Packaging of Food 93
	Gülden Gökşen, Derya Boyacı and Nick Tucker
5.1	Introduction 93
5.2	Green Packaging in Food 95
5.3	Properties of Green Packaging Materials 95
5.4	Mechanical Properties of Green Packaging Materials 97

vi	Contents
- 1	

5.5	Barrier Properties of Green Packaging 98
5.6	Green Packaging Materials with Active Properties 99
5.7	Biodegradation Mechanisms of Green Packaging 101
5.8	Main Green Food Packaging 104
5.8.1	Poly(lactic Acid) (PLA) 104
5.8.2	Polyhydroxyalkaonate (PHA) 105
5.8.3	Starch-based Materials 106
5.8.4	Cellulose-based Materials 106
5.9	Life Cycle of Green Packaging Materials 107
5.10	Smart Packaging in Food 108
5.11	Indicators for Smart Packaging 110
5.11.1	Time-Temperature Indicator (TTI) 110
5.11.2	Freshness Indicators 111
5.11.3	Packaging Integrity Indicators 112
5.12	Sensor Applications for Smart Packaging 113
5.13	Data Carriers for Smart Packaging 119
5.14	Regulatory Aspects 121
5.15	Conclusion and Future Perspectives 122
	References 123
6	Nanosensors: Diagnostic Tools in the Food Industry 133
	Stephen Rathinaraj Benjamin, Eli José Miranda Ribeiro Junior, Vennilavan
	Thirumavalavan and Antony De Paula Barbosa
6.1	Introduction 133
6.2	Identification of Foodborne Pathogens and Toxins 134
6.3	Pesticides and Carcinogenic Detection 140
6.3.1	Nitrites-Carcinogenic Detection 141
6.3.2	Mycotoxin Detection 141
6.3.3	Food Packaging 142
6.3.4	Food Freshness Detection 143
6.4	Chemicals and Food Additives Detection 144
6.4.1	Preservatives 144
6.4.2	Dyes 144
6.4.3	Sweeteners 145
6.4.4	Antioxidants 145
6.4.5	Food Allergens 145
6.5	Nano-based Sensors for Smart Packaging 146
6.5.1	Nanobarcodes 147
6.5.2	e-NOSE and e-TONGUE 147
6.5.3	Oxygen Sensors 147
6.5.4	Humidity Sensors 148
6.5.5	Carbon Dioxide (CO ₂) Sensor 148
6.6	Challenges 149
6.7	Conclusions and Future Perspectives 150
	References 150

- 7 Harnessing Genetic Diversity for Addressing Wheat-based Time Bound Food Security Projections: A Selective Comprehensive Practical Overview 160 Abdul Mujeeb-Kazi, Niaz Ali, Ian Dundas, Philip Larkin, Alexey Morghonov, Richard R-C Wang, Francis Ogbonnaya, Hanif Khan, Nasir Saeed, Shabir Wani, Mohammad Sohail Saddiq, Mohammad Jamil, Abdul Aziz Napar, Fatima Khalid, Mahjabeen Taria, Rumana Keyani, Zeeshan Ali and Sanjaya Rajaram
- 7.1 The Global Wheat Scenario 162
- 7.2 Food Security: The Challenge of Feeding Over 9 Billion by 2050 163
- Conventional Wheat Improvement Strategies 165 7.3
- 7.3.1 Breeding Methods 165
- 7.3.2 Recombination Breeding 166
- 7.3.3 Pedigree or Line Breeding 167
- 7.3.4 Bulk Method 168
- 7.3.5 Single Seed Descent (SSD) Method 168
- Backcross Breeding 169 7.3.6
- 7.3.7 Modified Pedigree Bulk 169
- 7.3.8 Selected Bulk 170
- 7.3.9 Multiline Breeding 170
- Shuttle Breeding 171 7.3.10
- 7.3.11 Doubled Haploid 172
- 7.3.12 Mutation Breeding 173
- Hybrid Wheat 175 7.3.13
- 7.3.14 The XYZ System 176
- 7.4 Innovative Technologies for Accessing Novel Genetic Diversity 177
- 7.5 Major Global Locations of Wheat Genetic Diversity 179
- 7.6 Utilization of Genetic Diversity 179
- 7.6.1 Wide Crosses: The Historical Build-up 183
- 7.7 Distribution of Genetic Diversity: Gene Pools, Their Potential Impact and Research Integration for Practicality 185
- The Gene Pool Structure 186 7.7.1
- 7.7.1.1 Primary Gene Pool Species 186
- 7.7.1.2 The A Genome (Triticum Boeoticum, T. Monococcum, T. Urartu; 2n = 2x = 14, AA) 187
- The D Genome (Aegilops Tauschii = Goat Grass; 2n = 2x = 14, DD) 187 7.7.1.3
- Secondary Gene Pool Species 188 7.7.1.4
- Selected Secondary Gene Pool Species Utilization Example 188 7.7.1.5
- Tertiary Gene Pool Species 188 7.7.1.6
- The Gene Pool Potential Recap 189 7.7.1.7
- 7.7.1.8 Conclusion: Transfer Prerequisites Across Gene Pools 191
- 7.8 Underexplored Areas 191
- Land Races: Definitions, General Characteristics and Practicality 7.8.1 Potential 191
- 7.8.2 Wheat Landraces: An Additive Diversity Source 193
- Important Collections of Wheat Landraces 194 7.8.3
- 7.9 Perennial Wheat 198

7.9.1	The Concept of a More Sustainable Perennial Wheat-Like Cereal. Is It Feasible? 198
7.9.1.1	What Benefit/s Would Come? 198
7.9.1.2	Potential Pitfalls 198
7.9.1.3	What Approaches Can Be Conceived? 199
7.9.1.4	What Progress? 200
7.9.1.5	What Lessons? 201
7.9.1.6	Suggested Way Forward? 202
7.9.2	Genetic Engineering for Wheat Improvement Focused on a Few Major Food
1.5.2	Security Aspects 204
7.9.2.1	Tissue Culture and Transformation of Wheat 204
7.9.2.2	Production of Genetically-Modified Wheat 205
7.9.2.3	CRISPR/Cas9 Genome Editing in Wheat 205
7.9.2.4	Potential Traits for Genetic Improvement of Wheat Through
7.7.2.1	Biotechnology 206
7.9.2.5	Yield Potential 206
7.9.2.6	Climate Change 207
7.9.2.7	Drought 207
7.9.2.8	Salinity 207
7.9.2.9	Heat 208
7.10	Historical Non-Conventional Trends for Exploiting Wheat's Genetic
7.10	Resources 208
7.10.1	Pre-1900 208
7.10.2	1901–1920 209
7.10.3	1921–1930 210
7.10.4	1931–1950 <i>210</i>
7.10.5	The Post-1950 Era: Preamble 211
7.10.6	Homoeologous Pairing 212
7.10.7	Isolation of Homoeologous Recombinants 213
7.10.8	Intergeneric Hybridization Steps for Wheat/Alien Crossing 214
7.10.8.1	Embryo Extraction and Handling 217
7.10.8.2	Pre-Breeding Protocol 218
7.10.8.3	Development of Genetic Stocks 219
7.10.8.4	Establishing a Living Herbarium 219
7.10.9	Interspecific Hybridization 219
7.10.10	Additive Durum Wheat Improvement 219
7.10.10.1	The Parental Choice 221
	Shortening the Breeding Cycle by Inducing Homozygosity
	in Desired Early Breeding Generations 222
7.10.10.3	The Integration of Molecular Development Options
	for Efficiency and Precision 223
7.11	Alleviating Wheat Productivity Constraints via New
	Genetic Variation 224
7.11.1	Biotic Constraints 224

7.11.2	Insect Resistance 225
7.11.3	Root Diseases 226
7.11.4	Abiotic Stresses 226
7.11.5	Grain Yield 227
7.11.6	Bio-Fortification 228
7.11.7	Future Directions and Strategies 228
7.12	Accruing Potental Practical Benefits 230
7.13	Summary of the Practical Potential Benefits 236
7.14	The Role of Genomics Information Including Molecular Markers in
	Wheat 237
7.15	The Way Forward and Wrap-Up 248
7.16	Concerns 249
7.17	Conclusions 250
7.18	Some Perceptions 252
	References 253
	Part II: Bioresource and Future Energy Security 289
8	Waste-to-Energy: Potential of Biofuels Production from Sawdust
	as a Pathway to Sustainable Energy Development 291
	Oyebanji Joseph Adewumi, Oyedepo Sunday Olayinka, Kilanko Oluwaseun and
	Dunmade Israel Sunday
8.1	Introduction 291
8.2	Overview of Potential WTE Technologies for Biomass Wastes 293
8.2.1	Thermo-Chemical Conversion Technologies 293
8.2.1.1	Gasification 294
8.2.1.2	Pyrolysis 294
8.2.1.3	Liquefaction 295
8.3	Biochemical Conversion Technologies 295
8.4	Potential Feedstocks for Waste-to-Energy 296
8.4.1	Agricultural Residues 296
8.4.2	Animal Waste 296
8.4.3	Forestry Residues 296
8.4.4	Industrial Wastes 296
8.4.5	Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) 297
8.4.6	Black Liquor 297
8.5	Waste-to-Energy and Sustainable Energy Development 297
8.6	Challenges and Future Prospects of Waste-to-Energy Technologies 298
8.7	Case Study: Application of Fast Pyrolysis for Conversion
	of Sawdust to Bio-Oil 299
8.7.1	Samples Collection and Experimental Analysis 299
8.7.2	Instrumentation and Experimental Set-up 299
8.7.3	GCMS Analysis 299

х	Contents

8.7.4	Chemical and Physical Composition of Biofuel Yield 300
8.7.5	Characterization of Bio-Oil Yield from Sawdust Samples 301
8.8	Economic and Environmental Benefits of Biofuel 304
8.8.1	Economics Benefits 304
8.8.2	Environmental Benefits of Biofuel 304
8.9	Conclusion and Recommendations 304
0.5	References 305
9	Biogas Production and Processing from Various Organic Wastes in Anaerobic
	Digesters and Landfills 310
	Setareh Heidari, David A. Wood, Birendra K. Rajan and Ahmad Fauzi Ismail
9.1	Introduction 310
9.2	Urban Waste as a Raw Material for Biogas Production 311
9.2.1	Independent-Source Organic Waste 311
9.2.2	Sewage Sludge 312
9.3	Biogas Feedstock Properties 313
9.3.1	Suitability and Availability 313
9.3.2	Digestibility 318
9.3.3	Impurities with Digester-Disrupting Effects 318
9.3.4	Feedstocks Acting as AD Biogas Boosters 318
9.4	Biogas Production Technology Applied to Landfills 319
9.4.1	Anaerobic Digester Pre-Treatments 321
9.4.2	Digester Design and Process Optimization 322
9.4.3	Hydrolysis Enhancements 322
9.4.4	Bacterial Clean-up of AD Digester Effluent 323
9.4.5	Additives to Enhance Methane Yield 324
9.4.6	Biogas Upgrading Technologies 324
9.4.6.1	Carbon Dioxide Removal Technologies 324
9.4.7	Hydrogen Sulfide and Ammonia Removal 326
9.4.8	Siloxane Removal 326
9.5	Conclusions 326
···	References 327
	1000101000 327
10	Extremophiles as Gold Mines for Bioprospecting 332
	Sheikh Tanveer Salam, Mukhtar Ahmad Malik and Tanveer Bilal Pirzadah
10.1	Introduction 332
10.2	Bioprospecting of Extremophiles 333
10.3	Bioprospecting of Thermophiles 338
10.4	Bioprospecting of Acidophiles 338
10.5	Bioprospecting of Psychrophiles 339
10.6	Bioprospecting of Halophiles 339
10.7	Bioprospecting of Metallophiles 339
10.8	Conclusion and Future Perspective 340
20.0	References 340
	Total Cities 5 10

Part III: Bioresource Technology: Solution to Sustainable Environment and **Management Policies** 345

11	Algal-based Membrane Bioreactor for Wastewater Treatment 347 Setareh Heidari, David A. Wood and Ahmad Fauzi Ismail
11.1	Introduction 347
11.2	Algal Treatment System: Requirements and Complications 349
11.3	Elements of Microalgae Cultivation 350
11.4	Membranes and Their Application in Water and Wastewater
	Treatments 351
11.5	Algal Membrane Photobioreactors 353
11.6	Factors Affecting the Performance of Membrane Photobioreactors 356
11.6.1	Operating Factors 356
11.6.1.1	Temperature 356
11.6.2.2	Acidity-Alkalinity (Ph) 356
11.6.3.3	Flux and Permeate Flux Through the Reactors 356
11.6.4.4	Hydraulic and Solids Retention Time 356
11.6.5.5	Lighting 357
11.6.6.6	Aeration 357
11.7	Biomass Properties Impacting MPBR Performance 357
11.7.1	Microorganisms 357
11.7.2	Wastewater Properties 358
11.8	Challenges and Limitations 358
11.9	Future Directions for Algal-based Membrane Bioreactors 360
11.10	Conclusions 360
	References 361
12	Engineering Plants for Metal Tolerance and Accumulation 373
	Fernanda Maria Policarpo Tonelli, Flávia Cristina Policarpo Tonelli, Moline
	Severino Lemos, Helon Guimarães Cordeiro and Danilo Roberto
	Carvalho Ferreira
12.1	Introduction 373
12.2	Metals' Bioremediation 374
12.2.1	Metal Phytoremediation 376
12.2.2	Non-Target Specific Engineered Plants to Metal
	Phytoremediation 377
12.2.3	Target Specific Genomic Engineering Technique to Enhance Plants
	Metal Tolerance and Accumulation 380
12.2.4	Important Methodologies to Engineer Plants to Metals
	Phytoremediation 383
12.3	Omics as Tools to Elucidate Important Genes to Plants
	Engineering 384
12.4	Conclusion 387
12.5	Future Perspectives 387
	References 388

13	Recent Advances in Enzymatic Membranes and Their Sustainable
	Applications Across Industry 399
	Setareh Heidari, David A. Wood and Ahmad Fauzi Ismail
13.1	Introduction 399
13.2	Enzymes 401
13.3	Global Demand for Commercial Enzymes 403
13.4	Membrane Technology 405
13.5	Fouling-Type Immobilization Membranes 407
13.6	Physical Procedures that Immobilize Enzyme in/on Membranes 407
13.7	Covalent Bonds that Immobilize Enzymes in/on Membranes 407
13.7.1	Amino Groups that Modify Membranes 408
13.7.2	Carboxylic Groups that Modify Membranes 408
13.7.3	Epoxy Groups that Modify Membranes 408
13.7.4	Azido Groups that Modify Membranes 409
13.8	Cross-linkage Procedures 409
13.9	Applications of Enzymatic Membrane Reactors 409
13.9.1	Treatment of Milk or Cheese Whey 409
13.9.2	Treatments of Animal, Plant, and Waste Oils and Fats 410
13.9.3	Pharmaceutical Production Employing Biocatalytic Membrane Reactors 410
13.9.4	Biocatalytic-Membrane Reactors for Biomedical Applications 411
13.9.5	Biocatalytic-Membrane Reactors for Agricultural Applications 411
13.9.6	Biocatalytic-Membrane Reactors for Waste-Water Treatment 411
13.10	Limitations, Challenges and Solution for EMR Applications 412
13.11	Conclusions 414
	References 415
14	Use and Manufacture of Biopesticides and Biofertilizers in Latin
	America 424
	Luis Jesús Castillo-Pérez, Juan José Maldonado Miranda and Candy
	Carranza-Álvarez
14.1	Introduction 424
14.2	Current Problems of Pesticides and Fertilizers in Latin America 425
14.3	Manufacture and Use of Biopesticides and Biofertilizers in Latin America 426
14.4	Manufacture of A Natural Repellent: A Case Study 430
14.5	Biotechnological Interventions in Biopesticide Synthesis 433
14.6	Biofertilizers Relevance and Plant Tolerance to Abiotic/Biotic Stress 433
14.7	Conclusions 436
	References 436
15	Carbon Sequestration Alternatives for Mitigating the Accumulation of
	Greenhouse Gases in the Atmosphere 443
	Erfan Sadatshojaei, Setareh Heidari, Zahra Edraki, David A. Wood and Ahmad
	Fauzi Ismail
15.1	Introduction 443
15.2	Impact of Greenhouse Gases 444

15.2.1	The Natural Greenhouse Impacts 444						
15.2.2	Anthropogenic Greenhouse Impacts 445						
15.3	Soil's Role in the Sequestration of Carbon 446						
15.3.1	Organic Carbon Sequestration 446						
15.3.2	Inorganic Carbon Sequestration in Soils 449						
15.4	Terrestrial Carbon Sequestration 450						
15.4.1	Global Forest Management 450						
15.4.1.1	Improving Agricultural Practices 452						
15.4.1.2	Improving Biofuel Production Processes 453						
15.5	Carbon Sequestration into Sub-Surface Geological Reservoirs 454						
15.6	Oceanic Carbon Sequestration 456						
15.7	Conclusions 457						
	References 458						
16	Nanotechnology for Future Sustainable Plant Production Under Changing						
	Environmental Conditions 466						
	Ayesha Tahir, Jun Kang, Jaffer Ali, Ameer Bibi and Shabbar Abbas						
16.1	Introduction 466						
16.2	Nanotechnology and Synthesis of Nanomaterials 467						
16.2.1	Chemical Methods 467						
16.2.2	Physical Methods 468						
16.2.3	Biological Methods (Green Synthesis) 468						
16.2.3.1							
16.2.3.2	Microorganism-based Synthesis of Nanomaterials 469						
16.3	Potential Applications of Nanotechnology in Agriculture						
	for Climate Resilient Crops 470						
16.3.1	Nanotechnology and Efficient Use of Input Resources 470						
16.3.1.1	Water Use Efficiency Enhancement 470						
16.3.1.2	Light Use Efficiency Enhancement 471						
16.3.1.3	Nutrient Use Efficiency Enhancement 471						
16.3.2	Nanomaterials and Plant Growth Enhancement 472						
16.3.2.1	Germination and Vigor Enhancement 472						
16.3.3	Nanoparticles to Mitigate Biotic Stresses 473						
16.3.3.1	Nano-Pesticides 473						
16.3.3.2	Nano-Fungicides 473						
16.3.4	Nanomaterials to Mitigate Abiotic Stresses 474						
16.3.4.1	Nanoparticles to Mitigate Drought Stress 474						
16.3.4.2	Nanoparticles to Mitigate Metal Stress 474						
16.3.4.3	Nanoparticles to Mitigate Salinity Stress 476						
16.3.4.4	Nanoparticles to Mitigate Flooding Stress 477						
16.3.4.5	Nanoparticles to Mitigate Heat Stress 477						
16.3.4.6	Nanoparticles to Mitigate Cold Stress 477						
16.4	Advances in Nanotechnology 478						
16.4.1	Nanotechnology in Tissue Culture 478						
16.4.2	NPs in Genome Editing 479						

xiv Contents

16.4.3 16.5	Nanosensors/Smart Plant Sensors 480 Conclusions and Future Prospects 481 References 482				
17	Nanoscience: A Boon for Reviving Agriculture 493 Afrozah Hassan, Shabana Gulzar, Hanan Javid and Irshad Ahmad Nawchoo				
17.1	Introduction 493				
17.2	Agriculture: A Growing Need 494				
17.2.1	Advanced Agriculture System Through Nanoscience 494				
17.2.2	Nanofertilizers for Agriculture 495				
17.3	Nano Herbicides and Agriculture 496				
17.4	Nanotechnology Leading to Sustainable Agriculture 497				
17.5	Conclusion 499				
	References 499				
18	Profitability and Economics Analysis of Bioresource Management 504				
10	Ghulam Mustafa				
18.1	Introduction 504				
18.2	Bioeconomy 504				
18.3	Profitability Analysis of Bioresource-based Business 505				
18.3.1	Short Rotation Cultivation (SRC) 506				
18.3.2	Ecotourism 507				
18.3.3	District Heating 507				
18.3.4	Aquatic Biorefinery 508				
18.4	Food Waste to Bioresource Businesses and Their Efficacies 509				
18.4.1	Biofertilizer and Biogas Production 509				
18.4.2	Biomethane 509				
18.4.3	Bioethanol Fermentation 510				
18.5	Bioresources for Risk Prevention and Poverty Alleviation 512				
18.6	Conclusion 513				
	References 513				

Index *517*

About the Editors



Dr Tanveer Bilal Pirzadah is Assistant Professor at University Centre for Research and Development (UCRD), Chandigarh University, Punjab, India. After completing his doctorate at the University of Kashmir, Srinagar, India, he worked as an Assistant Professor at the Cluster University Srinagar, India. Dr Tanveer has about eight years of research and teaching experience in bioresources management, biofuels, plant stress physiology and biotechnology. He is the recipient of the Young Scientist Award (RA-VD00921). He is also a fellow of the Plantae group of the American Society of

Plant Biologists and a member of the World Academy of Sciences. Currently, Dr Tanveer is engaged in studying the agronomical, physiological and biochemical and nutritional aspects in underutilized crops including buckwheat. He has to his credit 32 research articles published in peer-reviewed international journals, 30 book chapters in edited volumes and four books with international publishers.



Dr Bisma Malik, PhD is Assistant Professor at University Centre for Research and Development (UCRD); Chandigarh University, Punjab, India. She is the recipient of Women Scientist Fellowship (WOS-A) from Department of Science and Technology, Government of India. She is actively engaged in research and has 9 years of research experience in plant stress physiology, molecular biology, and environmental studies. She has worked on stress biology and genetic diversity of chicory – an untapped bioresource from Himalayas in Kashmir. She has to her credit 30 publications in international journals and 30 book chapters of interna-

tional repute. At present, Dr Bisma is engaged in studying plant endophytes as a promising source of lead compounds that have immense potential in the pharmaceutical sector.



Dr Rouf Ahmad Bhat (PhD) has pursued his doctorate at Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural Sciences and Technology Kashmir (Division of Environmental Science) and presently working in the Department of School Education, Government of Jammu and Kashmir. Dr Bhat has been teaching graduate and postgraduate students of Environmental Sciences for the past three years. He is an author of more than 50 research articles (h-index 14; i-index 20; total citation > 650) and 40 book chapters, and has published more than 28 books with international publishers

(Springer, Elsevier, CRC Press Taylor and Francis, Apple Academic Press, John Wiley, IGI Global). He has his specialization in Limnology, Toxicology, Phytochemistry and Phytoremediation. Dr Bhat has presented and participated in numerous State, National and International conferences, seminars, workshops and symposium. Also he has worked as an associate Environmental Expert in World Bank-funded Flood Recovery Project and also the Environmental Support Staff in the Asian Development Bank (ADB) funded development projects. He has received many awards, appreciations and recognition for his services to the science of water testing, air and noise analysis. He has served as editorial board member and reviewer of reputed international journals. Dr Bhat is still writing and experimenting with diverse capacities of plants for use in aquatic pollution remediation.



Dr Khalid Rehman Hakeem is a Professor at King Abdulaziz University, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. He has completed his PhD (Botany) from Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi, India in 2011. Dr Hakeem has worked as Post Doctorate Fellow in 2012 and Fellow Researcher (Associate Prof) from 2013 to 2016 at Universiti Putra Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia. His specialty is Plant Eco-Physiology, Molecular biology, Plant-Microbe-soil interactions, Medicinal plant research and Environmental Sciences and so far has edited and authored more than 25 books with Springer International, Academic Press, etc. He has also to his credit more than 110 research publications in peer reviewed inter-

national journals, including 40 book chapters in edited volumes with international publishers. Dr Hakeem is the recipient of many national and international awards and fellowships.

About the Book

The book provides up-to-date information on three significant aspects viz., food, energy and environment that are important and challenging issues that need to be addressed. The book consists of three sections about the role of bioresource technology in food, energy and the environment. The first section covers the recent advances in technology in the functional food industry to overcome future food challenges. The second section provides the latest research and development in the green energy sector to cater to the people's energy demand, reduce greenhouse gases (GHG), and the reliance on fossil fuels. The book's third section provides an in-depth understanding of the recent advances in bioresource technologies and management for a sustainable environment.

Foreword

Bioresource technology incorporates techniques using living organisms, parts of organisms, enzymes, proteins, and few others, which are either naturally occurring or are derived from such living systems. These techniques can be used to create or modify products, improve plant or animal productivity or develop microorganisms for special use. Emerging bioresource technology uses recombinant DNA, cell fusion and embryo manipulation among others. This technology has the potential to transform the living conditions of people through its impact on agriculture, animal husbandry, health, environmental protection, material transformation and other areas. From our increasingly deeper understanding of the intricate biochemical interactions at cellular and molecular levels, new paradigms in healthcare have emerged. We have moved from "preventive" (vaccines) and "curative" (antibiotics) medicines to "predictive and corrective" ones. The credit goes to the unraveling of the mystery of the human genome.

In the agricultural sector, new bioresource technology promises to find a solution to the problem of producing more from less, for example, more food from less arable land, use of less water per capita, and implementing less polluting energy sources. This could be attained by creating high-yield, disease- and drought-resistant crops. Due to the advent of the state-of-the art technologies in the field of bioresource technology, much progress has been achieved during the last decade. High throughput technologies are being extensively used to address various issues pertaining to sustainability. Recent advances in these technologies have revolutionized the understanding of plant responses to biotic/abiotic stress, and strategic application of this revolutionary technology will eventually lead toward attaining better environmental sustainability. Indeed, it will lead us toward a truly bio-future during the twentieth-first century.

The book entitled "Bioresource Technology: Concept, Tools and Experiences," edited by a group of four promising young editorial board, is aimed toward this direction. The chapters in this book have been contributed by eminent researchers in the broader area of sustainable bioresource management. It comprises information on the current status of the application of bioresource technology in the food, energy and environmental sectors, together with several other important topics related to nanobiotechnology and its sustainable utilization.

Looking at the topics covered this edited volume carries great weight in this field. I think it will have wider acceptance and open up avenues for scientists to engage in

consistent dialogue with the policy-makers at different levels - state, local, national and global. It can also lead to a new alliance between scientific, governmental and commercial forces and find effective ways for lobbying, advocacy and innovative actions in sustainable bioresource management.

The primary audience who will benefit from this book will be the research and teaching professionals, practitioners, policy-makers, farmers and farmer representatives like NGO professionals, who work in the area of sustainable agricultural and rural development. This kind of publication will be highly useful for the planners and practitioners in the area of bioresource for climate adaptation as well. The contributors in the fields of environment, food and industrial sectors are highly promising.

In the context of overall importance of bioresource technology in the current era, the editors have attempted to provide the state of knowledge on technological innovations and their potential for commercial exploitation and creating value from bioresources.



Prof Dr Münir Öztürk Vice President of the Islamic World Academy of Sciences

List of Contributors

Shabbar Abbas

Department of Biosciences, COMSATS University Islamabad (CUI), Islamabad, Pakistan.

Oyebanki Joseph Adewumi

Department of Mechanical Engineering, Bells University of Technology, Ota, Nigeria.

Javid Ahmed

Proteomics and Bioinformatics Lab, Department of Biotechnology, Jamia Millia Islamia, Delhi, India.

Jaffer Ali

Department of Biosciences, COMSATS University Islamabad (CUI), Islamabad, Pakistan.

Niaz Ali

Department of Botany, Hazara University, Manshera, Khyber Pukhtunkhwa, Pakistan.

Zeeshan Ali

Nationl Agricultural Research Centre, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Pradipta Banerjee

Department of Biochemistry and Plant Physiology, Centurion University of Technology and Management, Paralakhemundi, Odisha, India.

Stephen Rathinaraj Benjamin

Department of Biomedical Engineering, Federal University of Pernambuco, Recif-PE, Brazil.

Ameer Bibi

Department of Plant Breeding and Genetics, University of Agriculture Faisalabad, Faisalabad, Pakistan.

Derya Boyaci

School of Engineering, Lincoln University, Lincoln, UK.

Candy Carranza-Álvarez

Faculty of Professional Studies Huasteca Zone, Autonomous University of San Luis Potosí, Mexico.

Luis Jesús Castillo-Pérez

Multidisciplinary Graduate Program in Environmental Sciences, Autonomous University of San Luis Potosí, San Luis Potosí, Mexico.

Sumit S. Chourasiya

IOL Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Ltd, Barnala, Punjab, India.

Helon Guimarães Cordeiro

Department of Biochemistry and Tissue Biology, University of Campinas, Campinas, Brazil.

Antony De Paula Barbosa

Department of Pharmaceutical Products, Fsaculty of Pharmacy, Federal University of Minas Gerais, Antônio Carlos, Belo Horizonte, Minas Gerais-MG, Brazil.

Ian Dundas

School of Agriculture, Food and Wine, Waite Campus, The University of Adelaide, Australia.

Israel Sunday Dunmade

Earth and Environmental Sciences Department at the Mount Royal University, Calgary, Canada.

Zahra Edraki

Sharif University of Technology, Tehran, Iran.

Sreenivasan Ettammal

Research and Development, The Western Plywoods Ltd, Baliapatam, Kannur, Kerala, India.

Danilo Roberto Carvalho Ferreira

Department of Materials, Federal University of Minas Geraus, Belo Horizonte, Brazil.

Gülden Göksen

Department of Food Engineering, Vocational School of Technical Sciences, Tarsus University, Akdeniz, Mersin, Turkey.

Shabana Gulzar

Plant Reproductive Biology, Genetic Diversity and Phytochemistry Research Laboratory, Department of Botany,

University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir, India,

Afrozah Hassan

Plant Reproductive Biology, Genetic Diversity and Phytochemistry Research Laboratory, Department of Botany, University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir, India.

Setareh Heidari

Faculty of Chemical Engineering, Sahand University of Technlogy, Tabriz, Iran.

Ahmad Fauzi Ismail

Advanced Membrane Techology Research Center, Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, Skudai, Johor Bahru, Johor, Malaysia.

Mohammad Jamil

University of Sargodha, Sargodha, Pakistan.

Hanan Javid

Plant Reproductive Biology, Genetic Diversity and Phytochemistry Research Laboratory, Department of Botany, University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir, India.

Jun Kang

School of Life Sciences, Tianjin University, Tianjin, China.

Deepika Kathuria

University Center for Researchg and Development, Chandigarh University, Gharuan, Punjab, India.

Rumana Keyani

COMSATS, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Fatima Khalid

Quaid-e-Azam University, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Hanif Khan

Indian Institute of Wheat and Barley Research, ICAR, Karnal, Haryana, India.

Oluwaseun Kilanko

Department of Mechanical Engineering, Covenant University, Ota, Nigeria.

Philip Larkin

CSIRO, Agriculture and Food, CSIRO, Canberra, Australia.

Moline Severino Lemos

Department of Cellular Biology, Institute of Biological Science, Federal University of Minas Gerais, Belo Horizonte, Brazil.

Sagar Maitra

Department of Agronomy and Agroforestry, Centurion University of Technology and Management, Paralakhemundi, Odisha, India.

Mukhtar Ahmad Malik

Department of Environmental Science, University of Kashmir, Srinagar, J&K, India.

Juan José Maldonado Miranda

Faculty of Professional Studies Huasteca Zone, Autonomous University of San Luis Potosí, Mexico.

Alexey Morghonov

Omsk State Agrarian University, Omsk, Russia.

Abdul Mujeeb-Kazi

College Station, Texas A&M, Texas, USA.

Ghulam Mustafa

Department of Economics and Business Administration, Division of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Education, Lahore, Pakistan.

Irshad Ahmad Nawchoo

Plant Reproductive Biology, Genetic Diversity and Phytochemistry Research Laboratory, Department of Botany, University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir, India.

Abdul Aziz Napar

Sindh University, Jamshoro, Sindh, Pakistan

Francis Ogbonnaya

GRDC, Australia.

Oyedepo Sunday Olayinka

Department of Mechanical Engineering, Covenant University, Ota, Nigeria.

Sandipan Pine

Department of CSE, Centurion University of Technology and Management, Paralakhemundi, Odisha, India.

Tanveer Bilal Pirzadah

University Center for Research and Development, Chandigarh University, Punjab, India.

Biswajit Pramanick

Department of Agronomy, Dr Rajendra Prasad Central Agricultural University, Pusa, Samatipur, Bihar, India.

Zadia Qamar

Proteomics and Bioinformatics Lab, Department of Biotechnology, Jamia Millia Islamia, Delhi, India.

M. Urfan Qureshi

Proteomics and Bioinformatics Lab, Department of Biotechnology, Jamia Millia Islamia, Delhi, India.

Birendra K. Rajan

Environmental Science & Engineering Department, IIT, Bombay, India.

Sanjaya Rajaram

Resource Seeds International, Mexico.

Eli José Miranda Ribeiro Inr

Faculty of Inhumas (FacMais), Avenida Monte Alegre, Inhumas, Goiás-GO, Brazil.

Erfan Sadatshojaei,

Department of Chemical Engineering, Shiraz University, Shiraz, Spain.

Mohammad Sohail Saddig

Department of Agronomy, Ghazi University, Dera Ghazi Khan, Pakistan.

Nasir Saeed

National Institute of Biotechnology and Genetic Engineering, Faisalabed, Pakistan.

Sheikh Tanveerr Salam

Department of Zoology, Government Degree College Sopore, Baramulla, J&K, India.

Tanmoy Shankar

Department of Agronomy, Dr Rajendra Prasad Central Agricultural University, Pusa, Samatipur, Bihar, India.

Amna Syeda

Proteomics and Bioinformatics Lab, Department of Biotechnology, Jamia Millia Islamia, Delhi, India.

Ayesha Tahir

Department of Biosciences, COMSATS University Islamabad (CUI), Islamabad, Pakistan.

Mahjabeen Tariq

Arid University, Rawalpindi, Pakistan.

Venilavan Thirumavalavan

Department of Agriculture Engineering, Saveetha Nagar, Sriperumbudur Taluk, Kanchipuram, Chennai, Tamilnadu, India.

Fernanda Maria Policarpo Tonelli

Department of Cellular Biology, Institute of Biological Science, Federal University of Minas Gerais, Belo Horizonte, Brazil.

Flávia Cristina Policarpo Tonelli

Department of Biochemistry, Federal University of São João del Rei, Divinópolis, Brazil.

Nick Tucker

School of Engineering, Lincoln University, Lincoln, UK.

Richard R.C. Wang

IUSDA/ARS, Logan, Utah, USA.

Shabir Wani

Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agriculgtural Sciences and Technology of Kashmir, Jammu and Kashmir, India.

David A. Wood

DWA Energy Limited, Bassingham, Lincoln, UK.

Preface

Bioresources are important components for progress and economic activities of a nation. It is considered as the largest source of potential wealth, which remains grossly underexplored. One of the reasons for the under-utilization is the dearth of trained manpower. The current generation of biologists is largely divided into field-oriented taxonomists and ecologists on the one hand and the lab-oriented functional and molecular biologists on the other. This divide has become a limiting factor in the study of bioresources. The present book intends to bridge the gap by inculcating excellence in field and laboratory biology simultaneously. This capacity building exercise will help to generate wealth through a prudent and sustainable use of a country's bioresources. Bioresources management and utilization for human welfare is very important for the optimum utilization of bioresources. Awareness of the importance and implications of bioresources, among common people as well as elite educated citizens, for safeguarding and protecting the optimum and balanced way of using those bioresources needs critical studies to focus their wealth for the benefit of not only the present generation but for future generations for their better, healthy and peaceful living on the earth. The problem faced at present is the over exploitation of bioresources which not only has a negative impact on the environment but also sometimes totally destroys and erodes the important bioresources which are available at local, regional and national levels. Therefore, handling bioresources in a proper manner and in an appropriate way is important for optimum use without over exploitation of our bioresources wealth.

Sustainable management of the ecosystems and the rich life within them remains one of the key natural resource management challenges. The conservation and sustainable use of bioresource are of critical importance for meeting the needs of food, fodder, fiber, health, water and other needs of the growing world population, for which purpose of, access to, and sharing of both genetic resources and technologies are essential. Here we are trying to document together the various aspects of bioresources with a view to make it available for the judicious utilization by mankind. Gradual emergence of new technologies for large-scale conversions of renewable raw materials of biological origin to various industrial and energy markets has further widened the scope of bioresource technology.

Eighteen chapters are covered in this book, describing the application of bioresource technology in three sections – food, energy and environmental sectors. The first section, pertaining to the application of bioresource technology in the functional food sector

comprises of seven chapters, the second section, pertaining to bioresource and future energy security comprises three chapters and the third section, pertaining to bioresource technology: solution to sustainable environment and management policies comprises eight chapters.

The editors and contributing authors hope that one result of publishing this book will be to provide a wide range of useful experimental data derived from global applications of bioresource technology. Hopefully, this book can also provide new insights about the emerging applications and sustainable management of the bioresource technology.

This book is unique and would be an ideal source of scientific information to postgraduate students, research scholars, faculty and scientists involved in agriculture, plant sciences, environmental sciences, bioenergy and biofuels, molecular biology, microbiology, biochemistry, biotechnology and food technology.

We are highly grateful to all our contributors for readily accepting our invitation for not only sharing their knowledge and research, but for venerably integrating their expertise in dispersed information from diverse fields in composing the chapters and enduring editorial suggestions to finally produce this venture.

We extend our appreciation to John Wiley & Sons for their exceptional kind support, which made our efforts successful.

> **Authors:** Dr. Tanveer Bilal Pirzadah Dr. Bisma Malik Dr. Rouf Ahmad Bhat Dr. Khalid Rehman Hakeem

Part I

The Application of Bioresource Technology in the Functional Food Sector

Millets: Robust Entrants to Functional Food Sector

Sagar Maitra¹, Sandipan Pine², Pradipta Banerjee³, Biswajit Pramanick⁴ and Tanmoy Shankar⁵

CHAPTER MENU

- 1.1 Introduction 4
- 1.2 Nomenclature and Use 5
- 1.3 Description of Important Millets 7
 - 1.3.1 Sorghum 7
 - 1.3.2 Pearl Millet 7
 - 1.3.3 Finger Millet 8
 - 1.3.4 Foxtail Millet 8
 - 1.3.5 Proso Millet 8
 - 1.3.6 Barnyard Millet 8
 - 1.3.7 Little Millet 9
 - 1.3.8 Kodo Millet 9
 - 1.3.9 Brown-Top Millet 9
- 1.4 Millets: The Ancient Crops 9
- 1.5 Current Scenario of Millets Production 10
- 1.6 Nutritional Importance of Millets 11
 - 1.6.1 Millets as Functional Food 13
 - 1.6.2 Anti-Oxidant and Anti-Aging Properties 14
 - 1.6.3 Protection Against Cancer 15
 - 1.6.4 Anti-Diabetic Properties 15
 - 1.6.5 Protection Against Gastro-Intestinal Disorders 15
 - 1.6.7 Protection Against Osteoporosis 16
- 1.7 Changes in Food Consumption Pattern and Future Demand 16
- 1.8 Food and Nutritional Security 17
- 1.9 Climate Change and Associated Threat to Agriculture 18
- 1.10 Millets: As Climate Smart Crops 19
- 1.11 Future Agriculture: Smart Technologies in Millet Farming 20
- 1.12 Conclusions 21

¹ Professor, Department of Agronomy and Agroforestry, Centurion University of Technology and Management, Paralakhemundi – 761211. Odisha. India

² Associate Professor, Department of CSE, Centurion University of Technology and Management, Paralakhemundi – 761211, Odisha, India

³ Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry and Plant Physiology, Centurion University of Technology and Management, Paralakhemundi – 761211, Odisha, India

⁴ Assistant Professor, Department of Agronomy, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Central Agricultural University, Pusa-848125, Samastipur, Bihar, India

⁵ Associate Professor, Department of Agronomy and Agroforestry, Centurion University of Technology and Management, Paralakhemundi-761211, Odisha, India